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TILLETT, THERESE

From: DECHENAUX, EMMANUEL
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 12:44 PM
To: TILLETT, THERESE
Cc: Dubois, Cathy
Subject: FW: combined BBA/MBA - double-counting credits

Hi Therese, 
 
I write on behalf of Cathy Dubois. Please see Louise Ditchey’s email below. It should be 9 hours, not 6 hours.  
 
Thank you, 
Emmanuel 
 
 
Emmanuel Dechenaux 
Interim Associate Dean 
College of Business Administration 
Kent State University 
Kent, OH 44242 
Phone: 330‐672‐1106 
Website: http://www.personal.kent.edu/~edechena/ 
 
 
 
 

From: DITCHEY, LOUISE <lditchey@kent.edu>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 12:31 PM 
To: DECHENAUX, EMMANUEL <edechena@kent.edu> 
Cc: Dubois, Cathy <cdubois@kent.edu> 
Subject: RE: combined BBA/MBA ‐ double‐counting credits 
 
Emmanuel, 
I may have had a typo on the application.  It should be 9 hours. 
Louise 
 
 
‐ 

From: DECHENAUX, EMMANUEL <edechena@kent.edu>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 9:12 AM 
To: DITCHEY, LOUISE <lditchey@kent.edu> 
Cc: Dubois, Cathy <cdubois@kent.edu> 
Subject: FW: combined BBA/MBA ‐ double‐counting credits 
 
Hi Louise: 
 
Please see below. Let me know what to tell Therese. 
 
Thank you, 
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Emmanuel 
 

From: Offodile, Felix <foffodil@kent.edu>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 9:09 AM 
To: DECHENAUX, EMMANUEL <edechena@kent.edu> 
Subject: FW: combined BBA/MBA ‐ double‐counting credits 
 
fYe. 
 

From: TILLETT, THERESE <ttillet1@kent.edu>  
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 5:02 PM 
To: Offodile, Felix <foffodil@kent.edu> 
Cc: Dubois, Cathy <cdubois@kent.edu> 
Subject: combined BBA/MBA ‐ double‐counting credits 
 
Hello, Felix, 
 
I received the proposal to seek state approval for a combined B.B.A./M.B.A. degree that double counts 6 graduate credit 
hours toward both degrees. 
 
Since we are allowed to double count a maximum 9 credit hours, I just wanted to confirm that you want to want to double 
count a maximum 6 credit hours, correct? 
 
Thanks! 
Therese 
 
Therese E. Tillett 
Associate Vice President for Curriculum Planning and Administration 
Office of the Provost 
KENT STATE UNIVERSITY 
208 Schwartz Center | 800 East Summit Street | Kent, Ohio 44242 
T: 330-672-8558 | F: 330-672-2645 | ttillet1@kent.edu | www.kent.edu  
Curriculum Services: www.kent.edu/provost/curriculum  
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